

Branden Connors

Software Engineer

SUMMARY

Highly logical and flexible developer with a passion for determining efficient solutions to complex problems. Experienced with code design, development, and maintenance. Excels in managing multiple projects with a passion for organization while adapting to new challenges as they arise.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer at 100devs, San Francisco, CA

November 2021 — Present

- Collaborated with a team of developers to build modern and responsive web applications using best practices
- Built semantically structured full stack web applications
- Applied agile methodologies like SCRUM for project management

Recent Projects:

Hip Coffee Co (Fullstack Web App) – Cashier can take coffee orders from customers with their names. Baristas can login to the app and see orders that have been made, mark them as complete. Orders that have been completed will note which barista completed the order.

Happy Notes (Fullstack Web App) – Users can login to their profile and find their list of notes. They can add new notes through an input, which they can then edit or delete all notes in their profile.

100Hours Project – Pathways

Other Projects: Addicted to RGB Blog utilizing python and sql within the django framework, San Francisco StarGazers Society APOD Web App with NASA API integration, On-demand background color changer for Partnered Twitch streamer, and many more

Freelance/Consulting Services | San Francisco, CA

January 2020 — Present

Created full stack web applications and static websites for different clients across small and medium size businesses. Also, consulted on SEO and social media strategy. Some clients included:

Fox Den Hair Salon –

Audio Visual Engineering –

Laboratory Manager | Oakland, CA

January 2018 — October 2020

Developed, documented and trained laboratory team on all SOP's for both Type 6 and Type 7 laboratory processes. Integrated and developed Track and Trace records/processes for compliance. Provided employee and manager training using Trellis for track and trace through Metrc.

CONTACT

707.260.4620

brand3nconnors@gmail.com

www.brandenconnors.com

github.com/BrandenConnors

linkedin.com/in/branden-connors

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

Javascript

React

React Native

Node

MongoDB

PostgreSQL

OOP

Python

Django

EDUCATION

Backend, SQL, and

Devops with Python Certificate

2022

Santa Rosa Junior College

2015-2017

VOLUNTEERING

e-nable | enablingthefuture.org

March 2020 — Present

Proud volunteer with the amazing

e-nable 3d prosthetic community.

Working on 3d model design

testing and user implementation.